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From: Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov>


Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2016 10:57 AM


To: Pablo R Arroyave; Ronald E Milligan; Michelle Banonis


Cc: Garwin Yip; Brycen Swart


Subject: Fwd: Shasta RPA adjustments process


Attachments: 2016-07-19 RPA Adjustments Schedule.xlsx; 2016-07-19 RPA Adjustments Outline.docx


Pablo,


I am sending these documents in advance of our Thursday meeting.


The last couple months have busy for many of us towards reaching agreement on a Sacramento River


Temperature Management Plan. Now that we are implementing this plan, I would like to shift our focus to the


Shasta RPA Adjustment. You will recall on May 13, we had a meeting where we went over the proposed


outline and schedule. Attached are updated versions of those documents. An action item from that meeting was


for Reclamation to provide comments on our initial thoughts for the Shasta RPA adjustments. We would like


comments on the outline and schedule by COB Friday, July 22, 2016. Garwin is drafting a correspondence


letter that we will share with you at our meeting this Thursday. We look forward to working with you on this.


Thanks.


- Maria



